

Electricity Generation License Amendment Request: EG-2010-0194

GenSet Resource Management Inc.
1928 Road 3 East
Kingsville, ON, N9Y 2E5

Office of the Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Young Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON, M4P 1E4

June 14, 2024

The Corporation of the Town of Tecumseh has ceased its Operations agreement with GenSet Resource Management Inc. As a result, GenSet is requesting an amendment to its license EG-2010-0194 to remove two generation facilities from Schedule 1. These facilities are as follows:

- The operation of Tecumseh Arena, with an installed capacity of 1 MW.
Located at 12021 McNorton St., Tecumseh, ON, N8N 3Z7
- The operation of Manning Road Pumping Station, with an installed capacity of 0.8 MW.
Located at 13400 Riverside Drive East, Tecumseh, ON, N8N 1B1

Reference The Corporation of the Town of Tecumseh's license EG-2007-0657 amendment.

In addition to the above, GenSet is requesting that all remaining facilities are removed from Schedule 1 as they are no longer active in the IESO market. Specifically, these are:

- Generation Station, owned by Cedar Beach Acres Ltd. and operated by the Licensee at 885 County Road #23, Harrow Colchester South, Essex County, Ontario.
- Mastron Enterprises, owned by Mastron Enterprises Ltd. and operated by the Licensee at 2633 Albuna Townline, Leamington, Ontario.
- The ownership and operation of the LaSalle Recreation Centre with an installed capacity of 1 MW and located at 2121 Laurier Pkwy, LaSalle, Ontario.

Regards,



Cole Cacciavillani, President
CF Groups